DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	April 26, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II Douglas Deveny, Secretary

<u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

- PATEL, SURESHBHAI LGB.14721 York Street Market, West Haven, CT Commission grants Attorney Syed's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2012-628
- LANESEY, ANTHONY V. LIP.12751 84 East Wines & Liquor, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/12. 2012-93
- KIRANLIOGLU, KENAN LIP.14779 ALK Wine & Liquors, Hamden, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$250 for incident of 3/24/11. 2011-688
- LIN, YON LRW.4717 Asian Village, Trumbull, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days for incident of 12/28/11. 2011-1482
- PATEL, LISA LIP.13950 C&C Discount Wines & Liquor, Danbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/21/12. 2012-161

Liquor Control Minutes April 26, 2012 Page 2 of 5

6. ALANZ, SAMMY - LCA.5617

Mystique Upscale Gentleman's Club & Grille, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$2,000, of which 2 days and \$500 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents of 5/20/11 and 1/18/12.

7. MARINI, MARISA - LIR.14343 Marisa's Ristorante, Trumbull, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days and \$1,500 of which \$500 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 12/28/11. 2011-1480

8. REID, LUZ M. - LGB.14322 Bucks Hill Market, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$750, would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/12. 2012-113

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

9. GUZMAN, AMALIO RONDON – LGB.14737

Country Mini Market, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

10. REN, XIA - LIR.18565

Oriental Café II, Willimantic, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of completed and furnished interior (dining area and barroom) and exterior trade name sign.

11. THOMAS, CHARLES W. - LCA.7381 Salso Restaurant, New Milford, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, copy of CT sales and use tax permit with proper address, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

12. PATEL, KOMALBEN B. - LIP.14949

Yale Bowl Wine & Spirits, New Haven, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LIP.12975, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

Liquor Control Minutes April 26, 2012 Page 3 of 5

- 13. RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH LGB.14738 Aybar Deli Grocery, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 14. GEHM, ROBERT A. LBA.210 Amity Bowl LLC, Woodbridge, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, cancel permit LBA.195 bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name.
- 15. CLUCERU, MARGARET L. LWG.6 Nobu Florist of Stamford, Stamford, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 16. JACKSON, KATIRIA LCA.7392 Portions Pub, New Britain, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, seller's affidavit and abandonment affidavit (if appropriate). Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 17. VICAYSOM, SENGCHANH LIP.14948 Wine Merchants, Meriden, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 18. LEBWOHL, ANDREW LCA.7387 Karaoke Heroes, New Haven, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

19. LESPERANCE, GREGORY J. – LCM.55

New Britain Rock Cats, New Britain, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LCM.44, seller's affidavit, abandonment affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

20. LEIDERMAN, APINYA. – LRW.4910 Dusitra Thai Cuisine, North Haven, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, bill of sale, seller's affidavit or abandonment affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits. Liquor Control Minutes April 26, 2012 Page 4 of 5

> 21. MIDDLEBROOK, JANET L. – LIT.1817 Towne Tavern, Torrington, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LIT.1756, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

> 22. LIN, ZHI JIAN – LIR.18569 Union Buffet & Grill, Danbury, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Endorse service bar only. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

23. MANERE, ROBERT F. – LCA.7298.P.CW The Reef Café, Fairfield, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

24. **KLINGER, LISA K. – LGB.14723.P.CW** Fresh Market of Connecticut, Avon, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit till 6/15/12.

FINAL PERMITS:

25. LIMA, ELAINE B. – LIR.18494.P.CW Rio Grill & Bar, Hartford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse interior access.

26. **GRIFFIN ESTATE WINES – LIW.662** Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of executed lease, copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Endorse interior access.

27. GOVERNALE, GEORGE J. – LRW.4902.P.CW Nonna's Brick Oven Pizza, Milford, CT

Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse no bar.

28. **CORREIA, RUI J P. – LIR.18457** Douro, Greenwich, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse interior access.

OTHER:

29. SWITZGABLE, ROBERT J. – LCA.7214

Sundown Food & Beverage, New Hartford, CT Commission endorsed permit with patio and ACB.

Liquor Control Minutes April 26, 2012 Page 5 of 5

Adjourned at 9:11 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd